The West Michigan Association of

Free Will Baptist

3rd Annual Report

1987 - 1988

HOME OFFICE

First Free Will Baptist Church 1045 East Wilson South Haven, Michigan 49090

MINUTES OF THE FIRST & SECOND ANNUAL SESSION OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION

OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

1987 — 1988

ClerkBRO. IKE LIVINGSTON

TreasurerBRO. IKE LIVINGSTON

PRESBYTERY BOARD

na ang sa sa kana ang sa kana ang sa kana na kana na na na na na na sa kana na kana na kana na na kana na kana

EXECUTIVE BOARD CONTINUES IN THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE **BRO. HAROLD GRIFFIN**

REV. J.D. TOLBERT

BRO. DONALD STALLING

REV. WILLIAM PAGE

REV. JOHN VICK BRO. JAMES KOSS

YOUTH CAMP DIRECTOR

REV. J.D. TOLBERT

CONSTITUTION OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

1. The Association, when properly convened, shall consist of a Moderator, an Assistant Moderator, Clerk, and Treasurer, who shall be to keep the Association in order, state questions fairly and take the vote thereon; to have no vote unless the Association be equally divided, in which case he shall have the deciding vote.

The duty of the Clerk and Treasurer shall be to keep a fair record of the proceedings and monies of the Association. The Assistant to the Moderator is to assist, or occupy the respective seat when vacant, or otherwise necessary. The Clerk and Treasurer are to assist one another, or occupy the respective seat when vacant, or otherwise necessary.

2. This Association shall be composed of ordained Ministers and their wives who are standing delegates along with the West Michigan Association Clerk, together with delegates duly chosen by the church of their membership in our Association.

Said Ministers shall be men of good report, within and without, of honest integrity and full of the Holy Ghost, meeting the qualifications to that of I Timothy 3. Coming under the hands, or approval of the Ordaining Council.

3. No question shall be received by this Association from any church until it has been acted upon by said church and referred to the Association. In which case the Association shall take up the matter, acting as advisory counsel to promote peace and harmony according to true discipline of Divine grace.

4. Every church in this Association shall be entitled to a representation of five elected delegates from the body; together with Ordained Ministers and their wives along with the West Michigan Association Clerk.

5. This Association shall maintain a Presbytery Board selected from the ordained Ministers; three in number, also an Executive Board consisting of five, selected from the body, whose tenure of office shall be ranging from one to five years. The Association shall select, annually, to supply the vacancies as they occur.

6. Every motion, when in order and properly sustained, shall be acted upon unless withdrawn by the mover; that is to say, to present matters for discussion, trying the merits of the same, and, if found worth and orthodox, to adopt it.

7. This association shall not exercise power so as to lord it over God's heritage so as to infringe on the internal rights of any. Maintaining the rights and privileges, and relationships to each church to that of individual members; that is to say, if a church trespass against a sister church, the church injured shall try to reclaim them by Gospel steps; whereupon, if a reconciliation cannot be effected, the said church in default shall be dropped from our counsel.

8. We agree to do all regular business by a majority of members present.

9. Any church may be admitted into this Association by a petitionary letter and delegates, if however, said church is found to be orthodox and orderly. Such admission shall be manifested by the Moderator extending the right hand of fellowship to said delegates.

10. This Association shall sit as an advisory council, to advise, if prudent, in all matters of difficulty: to ascertain the cause of nonrepresentation, to select from this body such committees deemed necessary to the functioning of the body; to exclude, or disannul any member not conforming to the Rules of Decorum, and shall report his, or their, conduct to the church of which they hold membership.

II. This Association shall not, at any time, engage in what may seem to be of a commercial nature. However, it shall be the duty of each church to provide the means for defraying current expenses of the Association.

12. This Association shall advise, or recommend the support of denominational enterprises according to the ability, or means otherwise provided, and under the jurisdiction of the local church.

13. This constitution shall not be changed, or amended, only by a three-fourths majority of Ministers, and their wives, and likewise the duly elected delegates at the regular annual setting of the Association.

3

RULES OF DECORUM

- I. The Association when convened shall be opened and closed by singing and prayer.
- 2. Only one person shall speak at a time who shall arise to his feet and address the moderator and not proceed until recognized by the moderator.
- 3. Each person thus speaking shall not be interrupted in speech except by the moderator, until he gets through, nor shall the moderator interrupt him unless he breaks order.
- 4. The person speaking shall adhere to the question and shall in no wise cast reflection on any person who may have spoken before him.
- 5. No person shall speak more than three times on the same subject without leave of the Association.

6. No person shall laugh or whisper in time of public speech.

- 7. Members shall address each other by the appellation of Brother or Brethern, or Sister.
- 8. No member of this Association shall absent himself when the Association is sitting in conference without leave of the moderator.
- 9. The name of the members of this Association shall be enrolled and called over as often as the Association think necessary.
- 10. No member shall speak longer than fifteen minutes at any time without leave of the moderator.

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptist met for their ninth quarterly meeting at the Calvary Free Will Baptist Church of Elkhart, Ind., on August 9th, 1987.

WELCOME

We were welcomed by the host, Pastor Brother Gary Ketcham. Brother Don Greg led the congregation in singing "Power In The Blood" and "Save Save Save." Brother Ketcham then gave the Devotion. Brother Ketcham took his text from Nehemia, 12th Chapter & 43rd Verse.

READING OF THE RULES OF DECORUM / ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

The Moderator, Brother John Vick, then read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick then called for the rolls of churches which was given by Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Vick then received into recognition the seating of the Delegates. Brother J.D. Tolbert made a motion to accept the seating of the Delegates. Motion carried. Brother Kerr then led the congregation in Prayer.

READING OF THE MINUTES

The Moderator then called for the reading of the minutes which was given by the clerk. Brother Livingston. A motion was made by Brother Page to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried.

APPOINTMENT OF THE DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Vick then appointed the Digest committee with Sister Campbell as chairperson.

FINANCIAL REPORT

A Moderator then called for the finance report which was given by Brother Livingston. A motion was made by Brother Gordon Ward to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

BREAK MORNING WORSHIP

The Moderator, Brother Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. for the morning Worship. Brother Greg led the congregation in singing "Standing On The Promises," and "When We All Get To Heaven." Brother Ketcham then led the congregation in Prayer. Special singing by Brother Don Greg singing "He Is Jehovah," "Jesus Is The Son Of God," and "Praise The Lord." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Darvin Oates who introduced Brother Leon Gibson for the morning Message. Brother Gibson took his text from Acts, Chapter 9.

NOON BREAK THE THE STATE OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTIO

RECONVENING OF THE CONFERENCE

Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Greg led the congregation in singing "Praise Him Praise Him." Brother Andy Campbell led the congregation in Prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Harriel Griffin for the afternoon Devotion. Brother Griffin took his text from John, 13th Chapter & 34th Verse.

OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any old business. There was none.

DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Digest Committee report which was given by Sister Pipkin. A motion was made by Sister Kerr to accept this report. Motion carried.

PRESBYTERY REPORT

The Moderator, Brother Vick, then called for the Presbytery report which was given by Brother Gary Ketcham who recommended the Brother Richard Broun be accepted into the Association. A motion was made by Brother Livingston to accept this recommendation. Motion carried.

BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the business committee report which was given by the clerk, Brother Livingston. It was recommended that the Association have a picnic on the 3rd of October. It was also recommended that the Association have a Minister exchange day and it was suggested that the Pastor set the date. It was recommended that we have all of our Association businesses put into a booklet and have 100 booklets printed. It was also recommended that we adopt a \$25 per church per quarter for State Association dues. A motion was made by Brother I.D. Tolbert to accept the report that each item be voted on individually. Motion carried.

Item I Picnic. A motion was made by Brother Campbell for the picnic. Motion carried.

Item 2 Exchange Day. A motion was made by Brother J.D. Tolbert for the minister exchange day. Motion carried.

Item 3 That the Pastors set their own date for the minister exchange day. A motion was made by Brother Gary Ketcham for the Pastors setting their own date. Motion carried.

Item 4 Booklet printing in the amount of 100. A motion was made by Brother Campbell to accept this. Motion carried.

Item 5 Offering to be given to the Calvary Free Will Baptist Church. A motion was made by Brother Ward to accept this. Motion carried.

Item 6 State Dues increase. A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to adopt this increase. Motion carried.

Brother Gary Ketcham made a motion that each church appoint a person to be on the picnic committee. Motion carried.

LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Auxiliary report which was given by Sister Glisson. A motion was made by Sister Campbell to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

YOUTH CAMP REPORT

This report was given by Brother Tolbert and was accepted by the body.

HOME MISSION REPORT

This report was given by Brother Tolbert and was accepted by the body. NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to send a Home Mission \$500.00 one time to the State. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Brother Ward to Adjourn. Motion carried.

AFTERNOON WORSHIP

Brother Don Greg led the congregation in singing "Stand Up, Stand Up For Jesus." Special singing by Brother Don Greg singing "Who Am I," "The King Is Coming," and "Jesus Is Coming Soon." Organ Solo by Brother Terry Staley playing "Behold the Lamb." Brother Gary Ketcham then introduced Brother Richard Brown for the afternoon message. Brother Brown took his text from I Samuel 17th chapter & 28th & 29th verse. The organ playing and the singing and all the preaching has rung the bells of Glory. At this conference this clerk realizes now how far I have fallen short of The Glory Of The Lord. I cannot help but say that I have not seen any conference that is full of the Holy Ghost as this one, Praise The Lord.

7

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptist met for their 10th quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist of South Haven on November 14th, 1987.

WELCOME

We were welcomed by the host pastor Brother J.D. Tolbert. Brother Ike Livingston led the congregation in singing "He Set Me Free" and "Love Lifted Me." Brother Leon Gibson led the congregation in Prayer. Brother J.D. Tolbert then gave the Devotion. Brother Tolbert took his text from Matthew, Chapter 7.

READING OF THE RULES OF DECORUM / ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

The Moderator, Brother John Vick, then read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick then called for the rolls of churches which was given by Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Vick then received into recognition the seating of the Delegates. Brother J.D. Tolbert made a motion to accept the seating of the Delegates. Motion carried.

READING OF THE MINUTES

The Moderator then called for the reading of the minutes which was given by Brother Ike Livingston. A Motion was made by Brother Gary Ketcham to accept the report as read. Mo-

tion carried.

APPOINTMENT OF THE DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Vick then appointed the digest committee with Sister Betty Freeman as chairperson.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Moderator then called for the finance report which was given by Brother Livingston. A motion was made by Sister Kerr to accept the report as read. Motion carried. A report was given by Brother Darvin Oakes on the progress of the Home Mission Department.

BREAK

There was a 30 minute break.

MORNING WORSHIP

The Moderator, Brother Vick, reconvened the conference at 11:00 a.m. for the morning worship. Brother Livingston led the Congregation in singing "Oh Say But I Am Glad" and "I'll Be Listening." Special singing by the Association Quartet singing "He Touched Me," and "What A Day That Will Be." Brother Tolbert then introduced Brother Jim Walker for the morning Message. Brother Walker took his text from Ephesian Chapter 3, Verse 17, and John 15, Verse 12, and 1 John Chapter 2, Verse 10.

NOON BREAK

Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Livingston led the congregation in singing "Victory In Jesus." Brother Richard Brown led the Congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then introduced Brother Kerr for the afternoon Devotion. Brother Kerr took his text from Leviticus Chapter 26 & Chronical Chapter 2, Verse 13 & 14.

OLD BUSINESS

Brother then called for any old business. There were none.

DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the digest committee report which was given by Sister Page. A motion was made by Brother Page to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

PRESBYTERY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Presbytery report. There were none.

BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the business committee report which was given by Brother William Page. It was recommended that a board for the youth camp be devised. It was suggested that a representative from each church be on the board of direction. The names are as follows:

Benton Harbor Brother Darron Glisson Comstock Brother Art Goodenough

Elkhart Brother Richard Brown South Haven Harriel Griffin

It was also recommended that \$100.00 per quarter be sent to the Home Mission for the Tecumseh Church. The difference is to be made from the offering. The board also recommended that the 2nd Saturday per middle quarter be set aside for the youth conference. The schedule is as follows for 1988:

March - Comstock

June - Elkhart

September - South Haven

December - Reserve for retreat no rally.

A request of names from each church to receive literature from bible college was made. Brother Tolbert made a motion to accept this recommendation as a whole. Motion carried.

Item #1 Accepted by the body.

Item #2 A motion was made by Sister Glisson to accept this recommendation. Motion carried.

Item #3 A motion was made by Brother Ketcham to accept this recommendation. Motion carried.

Item #4 The Body decided to table this recommendation until the next Conference.

Brother Vick made a statement that Brother & Sister Chuck Rogers will resign from the youth leadership. A motion was made by Sister Glisson to accept this resignation. Motion carried.

It was also recommended that a rise vote of hospitality be given to the host Church for the fine meal.

LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the ladies auxiliary report which was given by Sister Trudy Krajacki. A motion was made by Sister Kerr to accept this report as read.

YOUTH CAMP REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Youth Camp report which was given by Brother Tolbert. This report was accepted by the body.

NEW BUSINESS

Brother then called for any new business, there was none.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Brother Page to adjourn. Motion carried.

AFTERNOON WORSHIP

Brother Livingston led the Congregation in singing "Leaning On The Everlasting Arms." Special singing - Brother Livingston singing "Precious Lord." Brother & Sister I.D.Tolbert singing "Old Ship of Zion." Brother Tolbert then introduced Brother Vick for the afternoon Message. Brother Vick took his text from Proverbs Chapter 22, Verse 28. The inspiring preaching and dedicated singing has kept the Lord busy at our Conference. Everyone who attended this Conference has been lifted up to a new level of trusting in the Lord. This Conference or any Church does not have room for backsliders. If you want a true Blessing from the Lord then do the following:

I. Give Thanks to the Lord.

2. Love the Church.

3. Love your Pastor.

4. Pay Your Tithes.

5. Witness Every Chance You Get.

6. Read a Scripture Every Day.

And Last But Not Least, Practice what you read. God Bless You All.

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptist met for their 11th Quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Benton Harbor on February 13, 1988.

WELCOME

We were welcomed by the host, Pastor William Page. Brother Page led the congregation in Prayer, and in singing "Never Grow Old" and "Joy Unspeakable." Brother Page then gave the Devotion. Brother Page took his text from Phillipians 3:2.

READING OF THE RULES OF DECORUM / ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

The Moderator, Brother John Vick, then read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick then called for the roll of churches which was given by Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Vick then received into recognition the seating of the Delegates. Brother William Page made a motion to accept the seating of the Delegates. Motion carried.

READING OF MINUTES -

The Moderator then called for the reading of the minutes which was given by the clerk, Brother Livingston. A motion was made by Sister Freeman to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

APPOINTMENT OF THE DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Vick then appointed the digest committee with Sister Tina Tolbert as chairperson.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Moderator then called for the finance report which was given by the treasurer. Brother Ike Livingston. A Motion was made by Brother Page to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

A report was given by Brother J.D. Tolbert on the winter retreat for the Ministers which was accepted by the body.

HOME MISSION REPORT

Brother J.D. Tolbert gave a report of the Home Mission Department. Sister Griffin made a motion to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

BREAK

- There was a 30 minute break.

MORNING WORSHIP

The Moderator, Brother Vick, then reconvened the conference for the morning worship. Sister Pipskin led the congregation in singing "Just Over In Gloryland" and "At The Cross." Brother Griffin led the congregation in Prayer. Special singing by the Benton Harbor Choir singing "He is Jehovah" and "I Praise You Forever." Brother Vick then introduced Brother J.D. Tolbert for the afternoon message. Brother Tolbert took his text from Ephesians 4:14.

NOON BREAK

Brother I.D. Tolbert reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Sister Pipskin led the Congregation in singing "At The Cross." Brother Russell then led the congregation in Prayer. Brother Livingston then gave the Devotion. Brother Livingston took his text from Psalms 1:1-6.

OLD BUSINESS

The Assistance Moderator Brother Tolbert then called for any old business. There were none.

DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Tolbert then called for the Digest Committee Report which was given by Sister Wanda Glisson. A motion was made by Sister Pipskin to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

PRESBYTERY REPORT

Brother Tolbert then called for the Presbytery Report. There were none.

NEW BUSINESS

Brother Tolbert then called for any new business. There were none.

LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Tolbert then called for the Ladies Auxiliary Report which was given by Sister Trudi Krajacki. The report was accepted by the body.

BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Tolbert then called for the business committee report. There were none.

<u>.</u>

YOUTH REPORT

Brother Tolbert then called for the youth report. This report was given by Sister Tina Tolbert and was accepted by the body.

ADJOURN

AFTERNOON WORSHIP

Sister Pipskin led the congregation in singing "It So Sweet To Trust In Jesus," and "Come Unto Me." Special singing by Jenny Ballard singing "For Those Tears." Sister Sabrina Page singing "Father Eyes." Brother Tolbert then introduced Brother Vick for the afternoon message. Brother Vick took his text from Matthew 16:13. At this Conference we have learned what Christianity is all about. Now that we have this knowledge we should be better Christians and be more willing to Witness now more than ever. Praise the Lord.

MINUTES OF THE WEST MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST

The West Michigan Association of Free Will Baptist met for their 12th quarterly meeting at the First Free Will Baptist Church of Comstock on May 14, 1988.

WELCOME

We were welcomed by the Host Pastor, Brother John Vick. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder" and "My Redeemer." Brother Kerr and Brother Koss led the congregation in prayer. Brother Vick then gave the devotion. Brother Vick took his text from John, Chapter 14.

READING OF THE RULES OF DECORUM / ROLL CALL OF CHURCHES

The moderator, Brother Vick, then read and explained the rules of decorum. Brother Vick then called for the roll of churches which was given by Brother Ike Livingston. Brother Vick then received into recognition the seating of the delegates. Brother J.D. Tolbert made a motion to accept the seating of delegates. Motion carried.

READING OF MINUTES

The moderator then called for the reading of minutes which was given by the clerk. Brother Livingston. A motion was made by Sister Noble to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried.

1.122

APPOINTMENT OF DIGEST COMMITTEE

Brother Vick then appointed the Digest Committee with Sister Tina Tolbert as chairperson.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The moderator then called for the Financial Report which was given by the treasurer, Brother Ike Livingston. A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to accept the report as read. Motion carried.

SPECIAL ITEM OF BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for Special Item of Business; there were none.

HOME MISSION REPORT

The Home Mission Report was given by Brother Darwin Oakes and Brother Leon Gibson. This report was accepted by the body.

FOREIGN MISSION REPORT

The Foreign Mission Report was given by Brother Steven Riggs, which was accepted by the body.

· · · · · · · BREAK There was a 30 minute break.

MORNING WORSHIP

Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "When We All Get To Heaven" and "Leaning on the Everlasting Arm." Brother Riggs led the congregation in prayer. Special singing by the Association Quartet singing "Just a Little Talk with Jesus," He Touched Me" and "It Is Finished." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Charles Cooper for the morning worship. Brother Cooper took his text from I Samuel, Chapter 11, Verse 29.

NOON BREAK

Brother Vick reconvened the conference for the afternoon session. Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "Rescue the Perishing." Brother Ketcham led the congregation in prayer. Brother Andy Campbell then gave the devotion. Brother Campbell took his text from Phillipians, Chapter 4, Verse 4.

RECOGNITION OF ALL CHURCH LEADERS

Brother Vick then called for Recognition of all Church Leaders, which was accepted by the body.

OLD BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any Old Business. There were none.

DIGEST COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Digest Committee Report which was given by Sister Deloris Stultz. A motion was made by Brother Glisson to accept report as read. Motion carried.

PRESBYTERY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Presbytery Report. There were none.

LADIES AUXILIARY REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Ladies Auxiliary Report which was given by Sister Trudi Krajki. A motion was made by J.D. Tolbert to accept the report. Motion carried.

YOUTH REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Youth Report which was given by Sister Tina Tolbert. A Youth Camp Report was given by Brother I.D. Tolbert which was accepted by the body.

BUSINESS COMMITTEE REPORT

Brother Vick then called for the Business Report which was given by Brother Koss. A motion by Brother Page to accept the report as a whole. Motion carried.

It was recommended that (1) All Officers remain at their respective positions; (2) That an Assistant Clerk Treasurer be elected; (3) That we continue with conference picnic; (4) Delegate to National Convention and (5) A rising vote of thanks to Host church.

I. A motion was made by Brother Tolbert to keep all Officers as they are. Motion carried.

2. Deloris Stultz was elected as Assistant Clerk-Treasurer.

- 3. A motion by Brother Tolbert to have Conference Picnic at South Haven on August 27, 1988.
- 4. Delegate to Convention is left to whoever goes to Convention.
- 5. A rising vote of thanks was given to Host Church for their hospitality and fine food.

NEW BUSINESS

Brother Vick then called for any New Business. There was none.

ADIOURN

AFTERNOON WORSHIP

Brother Vick led the congregation in singing "I Am Thine O Lord." Special singing by Conference Quartet singing "Just A Closer Walk With Thee," "Touching Jesus," "What A Day That Will Be" and "Beautiful Life." Brother Vick then introduced Brother Darwin Oaks for the

afternoon message. Brother Oakes took his text from Acts, Chapter 6, Verse 1-6.

At this Conference the spirit of the Lord came down and touched each and every one to a point that everyone was lifted up. Praise the Lord.

. 15

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FROM MAY 1987 TO MAY 1988

•

.

.

•

.

Balance brought forward\$1,95	50.74
INCOME:	· · ·
South Haven First Free Will Baptist 4	
Elkhart Calvary Free Will Baptist	58.00
Benton Harbor Free Will Baptist	15.00
Comstock First Free Will Baptist	36.00
Collection	37.29
Youth Camp	53.73 [°]
Rockathon	10.12
Balance After Receipt	39.88
	· . · ·
EXPENDITURES:	
State Association	00.00
Calvary Free Will Baptist	42.25
Youth Camp	
State Home Missions\$ 82	28.69
Dept. of Commerce	10.00
Speedy Printing	70.00
Association Picnic	17.90
Gospel Film	76.25
Moderator	00.00
Clerk Treasurer	00.00
Budget	50.00
Steven Riggs\$ 10	00.00
Evangelist	50.00
Total Expenditures	50.09
Balance	89.79
Youth Camp Balance	43.83

MINISTERS BELONGING TO THE ASSOCIATION

Rev. J.D. Tolbert

1045 E. Wilson South Haven, MI 49090 616/637-2967

Rev. Gary Ketcham

Box 364 Union, Michigan 49134 616/699-5668

Rev. William Page 455 Mayfield Benton Harbor, MI 49022 616/944-5222

Rev. John Vick

III39 Miller Dr. Galesburg, Michigan 49053 616/665-7508 First Free Will Baptist Church 1045 E. Wilson South Haven, MI 49090 616/637-2967

Calvary Free Will Baptist Church 23833 C.R. 45 Elkhart, Indiana 46516 219/262-4730

First Free Will Baptist Church 3472 Territorial Road Benton Harbor, MI 49022 616/944-1267

First Free Will Baptist Church 630 Moline Comstock, Michigan 616/349-1551

Rev. Eugene Glisson

233 Apple St. Coloma, MI 49038 616/468-6430

Rev. Jack Harris Mishawka, Ind.

.

27

.